ECONOMIC - CONSEIL G 187
AND - ECONOMIQUE crrcmar: enoLisE |
SOCIAL COUNCIL ~ ET SOCIAL

e
b

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
© Fifth Semsion
SUMMARY‘RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SEVENTH MFETTNG

Held at lake Success, New York,
on Wednesday, 1 June 1@19, at l] a.m,

CONTENTS ¢
Resumption by the Uruguayan rﬂpxaaamt&tivo of hls seat
in the Commission
Draft international covenant on human rights (E/BOO E/cu.b [253,
E/CN.L/279) (discuseion continued).

Cheirmsn: ~ Mrs, Frenklin D. ROOSEVELT United States of America
Rapporteur;  Mr. K. AZKOUL | Lebanon
Members Mr, SHANN : ‘ Australla
| Mr. STEYARRT =  Balgium
© Mr. SAGURS Chile

Mr. CHANG - China

Mr. SOERENSEN _ Denmark

Mr. LOUIFI . . Egypb

Mr. CASSIN ~ TFrance

Mr. GARCIA BAUER . Guatemala

Mrs . MBETA © Indla

Mr. ENTEZAM - Iren ,

Mr, TNGLES S Philippines

Any corfectionaﬂof this record should be submittad in‘w?iting, in‘g
either of . the working languages .(English or French), and within two:
working days, to Mr, E. Delavenay, Diractor, Official Records Diviaion, o
Room F-852, Iake Success, Corrections should be accompanied by or ’
"inéorporated'in a:latter- on headed notepaper, beariny the appropriata
symbol number end enclosed in an envaLope marhad "Urgent" ., Correctlons
lcan be dealt with more speedily by the sevvices cancernad if dalegationa
wlll he good ‘ancugh also to incarporate them in a mimeographed copy of - U
 the record. B o g . Library B ‘fi j g




F/on.k /5R 10
P!ge 2/ 7

Members {continued) Mr. KOVALENKO Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic

Mr. PAVIOV Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics
Miss BOWIE United Kingdom ¥
Mr. MORA Uruguay i
Mr. VILFAN Yugoslavia
Representative of specialized agency:
. Mr, ARNATLDO Uhited Nations Bducational,
Scilentific and Cultural
_ _ Organization
Consultants from non4ngernmenta1 organizations:
Category A Miss SENDER American Federation of Labor ;
Mrs . MEAGHER World Federation of United Nations‘ !
Aggociations )
Category B: Mrs. ARETA Catholic International Union for
Mrs, VERGARA Social Service

+  Mr, NOLDE Commission of Churches on
, - .. Internmational Affairs

Mr. CRUICKSHANK -Inter-American Council of Commerce
: and Production

Tr. ROBB Tnternational Federation of
‘ University Women
Mise SCHAFER International Union for Gatholic

wqmen's Leagues

RESUMPTION BY THE URUGUAYAN REPRESENTATIVE OF HIS SEAT IN THE COMMISSION

I
i

After a brief discuseion, the Commission decided, by 14 votes to
none, with 1 sbstention, to allow Me, Mora (Uruguay) to resume his place
-on the Commission with the right to vote, replacing Mr. Fontaina who had
been acting as his alternate.

 pRATT INTERNATTONAL COVENANT ON HUMAN RICHTS ( E/Boo E/oN.b /253,
E/cw.4 /279) (discussion continued)

Article 13

‘ - The CHAIEMAN, speaking as the United States representative,

. introduced the United States amendment to article 13 (E/CN.4/253). She
pointed out that paragraph 1 .of that amendment differed from the original

1“‘text in that the words ”civil rights or- obligations” had been replaced by |

 '"civil suit”, The reason for that.was that many civil righte and obliga- ?

'f‘hitiong,‘such &s those connected with military service and texation, were |

1J’.Senér&11y determined by administrative officers rather than by courts;
“ tha~original toxt, on‘tha,other~hand,‘appeared to suggest that all such

Y




E/CN.L /SR 10
Pége 3/ 7

rights and obligations must necessarily be determined by an independent and
impartial tribunal. The Unlted States émendment would obviate such an
 interpretation, : ,
Turning to the Philippine amendmsnt (E/CN.4/253), she suggested that the
vords "his rights end obligations" in paragraph 1 might be replaced by g
civil suit“, for the reasons already stated. The words "in full eguality”

might be omitted, because the subject was adequately covered in article 1; and
the phrase 'other than the Judgment"” should be delefed, because on sone
occasions, such as at trials of juvenile delinguents, it might be in the
interest of the defendant for the judgment not to be publicly pronounced.

In paragraph 2 of the Philippine amendment, she supported the statement
that everyone charged with a penal offence had the right to be presumsd
innocent until proved guilty. She would prefer the next sentence to begin,
ag the original text had done, "In the determination of any criminal charge
against him everyone is entitled to:". She supported sub-paragraphs (&),
(b), (c) and (d) of the Philippine amendment, with the sole exception that she
would prefer to add to sub-parsgraph (b) the wording of sub-paragraph (b) of
the Unlted States amendment, from the words "which shall include" onwards.
Paragraph 3 should, however, be deleted, since its 'subject matter was

adequately covered in article 9 as adopted by the Commission,

Mr. INGLES (Philippinea) accepted the United States representative!s
suggestions with respect to the first two paragraphs of his amendment, with
the exception of the deletion of the phrase, "in full equality”, While it
was true that article 20 of the draft covenant guaranteed to all equal protec-
tion of the law without discrimination, its provisions were mot sufficiently
comprehensive to ensure full equality in court, It was absolutely necessary
to state in the covenent that the strictest equality should be observed
during trials, He would consequently be prepared to withdraw the phrase
"in full equality" only on condition that article 20 would later be amended
on those lines,

With regard to the proposed deletion of paragraph 3 of his amendment,

he could not agree that article ¢, which spoke of compensation only in cases

of unlawful arrest or deprivation of liberty, covered the same ground.
Paragraph 3 provided for a right to ccmpensation of all thoae who Had
"undergone punishment as a result of an erroneous conviction of crime',
That punishment need not necessarily be deprivation of liverty; 1t m;ght,

for example, be a fine, or corporal punishment, or exile, or eveh.deafh. If
compensation was to be provided for unlawful arrest, there was all the wmore

reason to grant compensation to, say, the heirs of an unjustly executed

person.,




‘E/CN u/eR 107
Page b

The CHATRMAN, epealcing a8 the representative of the United

Ste.tee, egreed to the retention, in paragraph 1 of the Philippine

of the words "in full equality"”, on the understending that,

amenduent ,
ensvered the requirements

if the text of erticle 20, vhen ‘efdopted,
of the Philippine representative , those words could be deleted by

the drefting committee which WOuld review the whole covenent.

Mx-. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist nepublice) steted that
the USSR amendment to article 13 hed a proeder significence as compered
with the United Stetes end Philippine amendments and the originel
.text of the Drai‘ting Committee, end the.t it vas intended to broaden
demoeretic gueranteee, in perticular with regard to peoples finding
themselves In a prejudicial position,
| In the originel dreft text, penel law alone was mentiocned,
‘ wheress the USSR amendment referred to clvil charges, as well =8 to
~ oriminal charges. In that sense, the emendment submitted by the

Sovlet Union correeponded to srticles 10 and 11 of the Declaretion
on Humen Righte, in which reference ves mede not only to criminel
Justice, but also to justice in court procedure in general,

In epite oi‘. the exlstence of formal equality before tribunels,

’ it wes a fect thet ,j.udgee'did‘not always apply justice equally., The

- Soviet Union wished the courts of tribunals to deal with people
without discriminetion on account Of thelr race, end wished to elimineto
' the ineq\ielity existing between people of full or limited citizenship.
‘With regerd to persons appearing before & court who were unfemilier

with the languege used in court, the vo‘nly protection es yet provided
' for them in article 13 and in the United States end Philippine emendments
to it, wes the aeeietence of a.n interpreter. But it was lwmportent thet

populations in Non-Se];EwGeverning Territor:.ee should heve the right

to defond themselves in court in their own lenguege, JI#f the othexr
3 emendmente were to be adopted the repreeentetives of Trust Territories

‘woui.d be deprived of that right, end coneequently the rights of
individuais would not be guaranteed

With regard to the independence of Judges, he pointed out that
; the ,judges in the Soviet Union were choeen by popular elections, and that

- the’ peoples’ megistretee who perticipated in court procedure were also
“elacted, Democratic principlee were fully epplied to the election of ;judéif’**é-j

\ 1and adminietretive oi‘fieere.




E/CN.4/SR 10
P/ageg/ 107

. With regard to public triale, he stated that the Soviet Union

- .favoured public hearings in all courts. In the draft text, reference

ves made only to criminal accusations, whereas the Soviet Union
proposal referred to both crimingl and civil courts. He felt that -
there. were only, two cases in which the hearings could.be closed,

first, when public morality wes involved,.snd, secondly, when national
gecurlty required thet the detalls of the trial should not be disclosed
g8 Tor instence when militar'y gecrets might be revealed.

Finelly, in sll ceses the acoused should be guarsnteed the right
of defence, which could be cerrled out personally by the aocused
himgelf, or with the ald of a counsel, !

‘With regard to parsgrepk 3 of the Philippine emendment, he
recalled that he hed defemded the yrinciple of compenesation to all
people in ceses of illegal errvest. The:-Philippine emendment déalb
rather with the right of the heirs of a person executed &8s a result
of an erroneous gsentence.. Such an approsch to the guestion aeppeared
to him incorrect, since such compensation in no way effected the

person who had been executed.

) Mr, CASSIN (Frence) stated that generally spealing the USSR
was worthy of being ewhodied in the Decleratlon, rather then in the
text of a teohnical convention., He pointed out, howsver, thet the -
stetement that Judges should be independent and sub,ject?to law, did
not teke into account the complexity.of_ the question. One could not
ask Governments to essume obligatlons of such a vague nabture as that
implied in the statement that judges should be independent end subject
" only to law. Secondly, with regard to public heerings of court trials,
he plointed out that in certain ceses a tribunal was asked to
delibversate in & closed mession in order to protect the interests of
a minor, Furthei-more, if individuals were given the right to speak
before a tribunal in thelr own langusge, that would signify that
the Judges end the court would slso need to be familier with that
languege. FHe felt that the question could be the subject
of & future conventlon demling with the rights of minorities.
He sgreed however with the veference in the Soviet Union :amendment
“to.the right of defence, end felt: that thet right should be

incorporated in the article.



- Moreover if an individua; weve, for example, wrongly fined he should

E/CN, lSR 107“
Pégg %/ ;

_Ho noted that the United States emenduent wes an improvement

o:ﬁ the text of the Drafting Coumittee, However, he disepproved of the
inclﬁsion.of.the, word "clvil" in parsgraph 1, since it did not
inclu&e fiscal, administrative end millitary questions, in which :
maﬁtérs.it.ww. posible to sppeal, in the finel irstance, to cuurt,
 He felt that the words "full equality” ghould be placod efter tie

wordéi “public heéring" in the Philippine emendwent. With regerd

$0 the statemsnt in the USSR emendment, that all perscns were equal
before the court, he pointed out that in certvain ceses in Frence,

ﬁedple dﬂid nét come before the court enjoying full equality.
’Foreigners, for instence, were required to pay a deposit et the beginningé
of & trial. With regard to persgraph 2 of the Philippine amendument, 3
he suggesf_ed using the words "everyone shall have the guerentees
necéssary o his defence" in the first two lines, to bs followed

by paregrephs (&), (b) end (c) of the United States amenduwent,

end parsgreph (¢) of the Philippine auenduwent.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) epproved of the Fhilippine
-emenduent; to article 13 (E/CN.4/253) which she felt added weny
uwseful end jmportent ideas to the article. In particular ; She sgreed ,;
with the introduction to paregraph 2, peregreph 2 (&) and paregraph 2 (1)

—

‘ prov'i‘ded' "lepel mssistance” in the latter did not necessarily mean
& lawyer, but werely sssistence in the legal conduct of a case.
Under Moslem law or ih cagses Judged according to native tribal lew

ariq custom the compulsory essistence of a lawyer might give rise to
- difficulties,
| She egreed In principle with the United States srendment to that |
- Peragraph but did not like its phresing end wondered whether the k
United States would agree to the following wording: “"To defend ‘
himself in person or through legal assistance of his own choocaing,
which shell be assured free of cherge where necessery,"

| The Joint United States snd Philii)pine mendment (E/CK,k4/279)
“:c'o the first pexregraph wes setisfactory except that in Engligh lew
":z:a;;e::f:ze;uz;:“c::;?:rllzlbguit only. She elso proposed thet

thep “pub © chenged to "the press or public".

’ - She did ~§ot .consider ‘p"are.graph 3 of the Philippine arendment
+ hecessary since that matter Vel alresdy covem

ed by ertlecle 9, peregraph 6.1

’ “nop bg entitled to compensation but merely to the refunding of the fime.




B/cu.4/sR 207
Page T

Mr. SAGUES (Chile) considered the reference by all the emendmerL S
ta an ”independent and impat t1al tribunal’ insufficient In his country »
" the ccncept of an independ.ent and lmnartial tribunal was fulfilled by the
rggular tribunals ag opposed to exceptlonal courts.. A provislon of the
‘Chllean constitutlon lald dowm that no one should be Judged by a epectally
established court, but only by a prevmusly established regular trid unal..

He therefore proposed the insertion of "regular" before "inclependent and /
impartial"

‘ The idea of “"public heemng" aleo appeared in all the amendmente.

ThlS phraee to him implied a dbu:r't in which trials ook -place by ,jury and
the Jud_ge pronounced the eentence. In Chile and the majority of‘ Latin
American countries there vag a different system, Justice was an ettr;bu.‘bé
of the State , and the Judge wee the instrument of justice. In criminal
cases the Tivst part of the trial, In Whlch eviclence was accumunlated, was
secret and only the second part was public. The percentace of Judicial
‘ errors under such a system wes very small and it ap_pearea. to hlm better
, ’Ghan the system of trial by Jwy. He therefore proposed. that the amendments
should say that in countriee with the system oi‘ trial by Jury the trial
should be puelic, and in other countries only the latter part of the trial
should be public. | _ | .

He accepted the United States amendment concerning legal aesistahce -
According to Chileen legislatlon the accused hacl the right to choose &
lawyer ancl 1f he was unable to do sa, & lawyer was asglgned to him,

JIf the accused rlicl not speak the lanffuage of the country it ml,ght
be dii‘ficult for h1m to obtain the assistance of an Interpreter, and it -
was the State*s auty to provide such sefvice. He therefore proposed that
the amendment ‘should read "The presence of an interptecer” instead of the

aid or the assistance of an intgrpreter.

Mr, LOUTFI (Egypt) speaking on the text of the Joint Philippine
United States smendment (E/CN.4/279) said that "eivil" wae not in o
accordance with the leglslation of' his cou.ntry and was too narrow in tha‘t.'
it aid not include mattere deeling with texation or military service y for :
- ingtence, He therefore preferred the text of the Declaration. .
Moreover Jjudgment must be pronounced in public,. He therefore propc_is ;aé.’
that the words "judgment shall, in every cage, be pronownced in public" |
shonld be added at the end of the first paragraph of the amendmert. He a‘ls.o



E/oN.A/5R 107

Page 8

:proposed that the words "where consideyations of national seourity or
‘morals e are involved" should be substituted by "in the inberest of mora.ls,
. public order and securi by, " “

On paraL;raph 2(b he agreecl with the French representative that the

|
I‘rench translation of" “lega.‘l assis bance” should be fagglstance dlun é
defenseun", ' ;

Mr., AZKOUL (Iebanon) said that the ideasof eq_ualityr pefore a
couft of the independence of Judges, of public trial and of the risht to
‘use one' s native language were satisfactorily contained in the JOll’l‘b
»"hlllppine-Unitec'L States amendment (L/CN 1&/?79 The idea that legal
procedure should bé based on democx'atic P J.nciplas added nothmc, conerete
to the article. He therefore folt that all the ideas of the USSR amendmentf
(E/CI\I 1#/ 253) were satiswcto;.ily contailned in the ,joint Phlllppine—-United
_States smendment and that the latter also contained additional ideas, ';
, It was important, as the Ohilean repfeaentative had pointed out, that .‘
"ohe 'bribunal should be an’ alreacly established court and not one specially
created For the occasion. He suggested in the first paragraph the addition
of theﬁmi*ds "bj an independent and lmpartial tribunal pre-established by L
]aw. . | v ' |

He agreed with the Bgyptian re _prasenta‘oive thet "civil" did not cover |
all poss:n_ble casges and that some other formula should be adopted. :

Another idea which had been glven prominence during the discueslon on
article 9 was that persons should be informed inmediately of the accusation&f
‘against them, To :mclude that idea, he proposed the addition of ”Withoub '
delay" afer "to a fair and public hearing". ’

)
Y
%

He supnorted. the Egyptian amendment that Judg;ment should be nroncunced;
'in public, ‘

- He pointed out that ‘uhe French trenslation of paragraph 2 (b) was
‘unsatis;.actory. C

The mesting rosg at 1,5 p.m,






